Dobbins ARB Resource Reference Guide

Office of the Director of Psychological Health

Dobbins Air Reserve Base

678-655-3165

Use of this Guide and Dedication

This guide is meant as a useful Resource for the Airmen and all duty personnel employed at Dobbins Air Reserve Base. It is a clearinghouse document for frequently dialed numbers, emergency numbers, useful resources and websites for as many Airmen needs as possible. It provides as many Single Points of Entry as possible for any family, personal and professional needs. This includes Federal, State and County contacts. The counties in this Guide are within a 50 mile radius of the base. There are 30 counties included. The Guide is designed to be as user-friendly and as easy to access as possible. Resource listings are or may be redundant so as to best facilitate this ease of use. All listings and sub listings are in alphabetical order. Emergency listings are listed first and may or may not be in alphabetical order.

This guide is not however, meant to be an exhaustive resource for any/every need. There are literally endless resources for most any need. Again, some resource listings may be redundant because they are the best Single Point of Entry to facilitate the need listed. These Entry Points will lead to a plethora of resources that are difficult to find and may not be readily listed on the Web or elsewhere. All information contained in this Guide is current as of August 31, 2015.

Finally, this Guide is dedicated to Colonel Brett J. Clark (Ret), 94th Airlift Wing Commander (2013 – 2015). His faithful service of 32 years to the United States of America, the United States Air Force Reserve and to Dobbins Air Reserve Base is the best example that our Country has to offer. We are grateful to both Colonel Clark and all of the brave men and women of the United States Air Force that have served our country faithfully and with distinction.

Table of Contents

III vaactivii	
Table of Contents	2 - 5
Air Force Reserve Command (AFRC) Assistance Resources	6
Air Force Reserve Command Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office	
Air Force Reserve Command Psychological Health Advocacy Program (PHAP)	
Air Force Reserve Command Yellow Ribbon Program (Main)	
Air Force Reserve Command Yellow Ribbon Individual Programs	
Affordable Care Act (The) "ObamaCare"	
Air Force Medical Services	
Air Force Suicide Prevention Program	
American Red Cross	
Defense Centers of Excellence	
Lifeline (The) Network	
Real Warriors Campaign Program	
Sexual Assault Prevention Hotline	
TRICARE Heath Care	7
United Way: Atlanta	7
Veterans Crisis Line	7
Vets4Warriors Program	8
Wingman Toolkit Program	8
Air Force (U.S., Regular) Assistance Resources	9
Air Force Aid Society	9
Air Force Association	9
Air Force Mental & Behavioral Health Resources (Strictly Confidential)	
Defense Centers of Excellence for Psychological Health and TBI (Confidential)	
Military OneSource (confidential)	
Vet4Warriors (Confidential)	9
Barrow County	10
Please Note:	
All counties in this Guide have the same basic outline as you see in this first county (Barrow). Be	cause of
document spacing and formatting needs, only this first county will list each category and the cor	responding
page number individually. Please refer to this basic format for all counties listed in this Guide an	d Table of
Contents.	
In Crisis	10
Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL)	
United Way 2-1-1 Program	
Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare")	
Bible Studies Metro Atlanta	
Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations	10
American Red Cross	10
Goodwill	10
Must Ministries	10
Salvation Army	
United Way	10
USO Georgia	
Barrow County Government Services & Resources	
Child Abuse	
Child Care (Subsidized)	10

Church Referral Services	
Department of Family & Children Services (Barrow Co. DFCS)	
Department of Labor (Barrow Co GA Unemployment Office / UI)	
Domestic Violence	
Driver's License (Barrow Co GA)	
Financial Assistance & Planning	
Food Assistance	
Food Stamps	
Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)	
Homelessness / Housing Assistance	
Jobs & Training Resources Legal Assistance	
Legal Assistance Medicaid	
Psychological Health Services	
Metro Atlanta Therapist Network	
Barrow County Community Services Board (CSB)	
Barrow County GA Public Health	
Barrow County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers	
Metro Atlanta <i>Major</i> Health System Providers	
Atlanta VA Medical Center	
Emory Health System	
Grady Health System	
Northside Health System	
Wellstar Health System	
Barrow County <i>Private</i> Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers	
Rent Assistance	
Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based)	12
Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member)	12
Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)	12
Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs)	
Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction)	
DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance)	
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	
NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness)	
Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction)	
Workaholics Anonymous (WA) (Work and Performance Addiction)	
Transportation Assistance	
Utility (Energy) Assistance	13
Bartow County	14
Butts County	18
Carroll County	22
Cherokee County	26
Clayton County	30
Cobb County	35
Coweta County	42
Dawson County	
DeKalb County	

Department of Defense (DoD) Assistance Resources	
Hero to Hired (H2H)	
Military One Click	
TRICARE Nurse Advice Line (NAL)	
USO Georgia	
Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)	
Other Helpful Resources (Non-Profit)	
Dobbins Air Reserve Base	
Dobbins ARB Assistance Resources	
Dobbins ARB Frequently Dialed Numbers	
Veterans Crisis Line	
Dobbins ARB Emergency Resources	
Dobbins ARB Suicide Prevention Hotline	
South Region / Dobbins ARB	
Dobbins ARB Airman & Family Readiness Center	
Dobbins ARB Chapel/Chaplaincy program	
Dobbins ARB Director of Psychological Health	
Dobbins ARB Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)	
Dobbins ARB Sexual Assault Response (SARC) Coordinators and Victim Advocates	
Dobbins ARB Staff Duty Officer: SDO / SDNCO (Staff Duty Officer / Staff Duty Noncommissioned Officer)	
Dobbins ARB Transition Assistance Program (TAP)	
Hero to Hired (H2H)	
USO Georgia	
Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)	
Wingman Tool Kit	5
Douglas County	6
Fayette County	6
Forsyth County	7
Fulton County	
·	
Gwinnett County	8
Hall County	8
Haralson County	Ç
Heard County	Ç
Henry County	10
asper County	10
Lamar County	
Meriwether County	
Newton County	
Paulding County	
Pickens County	13

Pike County	135
Putnam County	140
Rockdale County	145
Spalding County	150
Veterans Services and Resources	155
Atlanta VA Regional Benefits Office	155
Atlanta VA Regional Benefits Office Georgia Department of Veterans Services	155
United States Veterans Administration	155
Jobs & Training	155
Hero to Hired (H2H)	155
Main Centralized Number for MOST VA Benefits: 1-800-827-1000	155
Other Important VA Numbers	155
USO Georgia	155
Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)	155
Walton County	156
End of Dobbins Air Reserve Resource Reference Guide	160

Air Force Reserve Command (AFRC) Assistance Resources:

Also see:

- Department of Defense (DoD) Assistance Resources
- Dobbins Air Reserve Base
- Veterans Services and Resources

Air Force Reserve Command Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office:

HQ AFRC/A60K (FOIA/PA) 155 Richard Ray Blvd Robins AFB GA 31098-1635 Ph: (478) 327-1550

Fax: (478) 327-1550 Fax: (478) 327-0473 Web: http://www.foia.af.mil

Air Force Reserve Command Psychological Health Advocacy Program (PHAP):

Please Note

The Psychological Health Advocacy Program advocates for Air Force Reserve members and their families regarding any/all mental health issues and needs.

South Region / Dobbins ARB:

1492 First Street Building 922, RM128 Dobbins ARB, GA. 30069 Ph: 1-888-436-2246.

Web: http://www.afrc.af.mil/AboutUs/PHAP.aspx

Email: AFRC.PHAP@us.af.mil

24/7 Message Line:

1-866-417-0707

Air Force Reserve Command Yellow Ribbon Program (Main):

Please Note:

The Air Force Reserve Command Yellow Ribbon Program helps to maintain resiliency during all stages of deployment and is paramount to the morale / welfare of all Airmen and their families. It is a series of Programs and events designed to provide families with essential resources prior to departure (pre-deployment), a level of stability and support while deployed (during deployment), and successful re-integration techniques after the deployment cycle ends (post deployment).

AFR Yellow Ribbon Program

155 Richard Ray Blvd Robins AFB, Ga., 31098

Ph: (478) 327-1041 DSN: 497-1041 Fax: (478) 327-0207 DSN: 497-0207

Web: http://www.afrc.af.mil/library/rmg/yellow/index.asp

http://www.yellowribbon.mil/

http://www.facebook.com/afrcyellowribbon

Email: afrc.yellowribbon@us.af.mil

Air Force Reserve Command Yellow Ribbon Individual Programs:

Affordable Care Act (The) "ObamaCare"

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

OR

Register Online (Web): https://www.healthcare.gov/

Air Force Medical Services:

Online Resource only

Web: http://www.airforcemedicine.af.mil/

Air Force Suicide Prevention Program:

Ph: 1-800-273-8255 <u>then 1</u>. Text message: **838255**.

(Confidential support 24/7/365)

Web: http://www.af.mil/SuicidePrevention.aspx

American Red Cross:

Ph: 1-800-RED CROSS (1-800-733-2767)

Web: http://www.redcross.org/

Defense Centers of Excellence:

(Exhaustive Resource for Wellness within the military community)

Ph: 1-866-966-1020

Web: http://afterdeployment.dcoe.mil/home

Lifeline (The) Network:

(Suicide prevention) Ph: 1-800-273-8255

Web: http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org

(Program for comprehensive information on every aspect of military life at no cost)

Ph: 1-800-342-9647

Web: http://www.militaryonesource.mil

Real Warriors Campaign Program:

(Helps Airmen accept and manage changes during pre-deployment, deployment, post-deployment and reunion).

Ph: 1-866-966-1020

Web: http://www.realwarriors.net/

Sexual Assault Prevention Hotline:

Ph: 1-877-995-5247

Web: http://www.sexualassaultpreventionresponse.af.mil/index.asp

TRICARE Heath Care:

TriCare South: Ph: 1-800-444-5445

Web: http://www.tricare.mil/

United Way Atlanta:

Ph: 404-527-7200

Web: http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/ Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

USO Georgia:

Ph: 404 761-8061

Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org/

Veterans Crisis Line:

Ph: 1-800-273-8255 *then 1*. Send text message to **838255**. Confidential support 24/7/365.

Web: http://www.veteranscrisisline.net/

Vets4Warriors Program:

(24/7 confidential <u>peer-to-peer</u> support for Active Duty, Guard, Reserve and their families)

Ph: 1-855-838-8255

Web: http://www.vets4warriors.com/
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/vets4warriors

Wingman Toolkit Program:

(Fantastic resource for Air Force Total Health)

Ph: 1-800-273-8255

http://www.wingmantoolkit.org/about-the-toolkit/air-force-programs/

END Air Force Reserve Command Assistance (AFRC) Resources

Air Force (U.S., Regular) Assistance Resources:

Also see:

- Department of Defense (DoD) Assistance Resources
- Dobbins Air Reserve Base
- Veterans Services and Resources

Air Force Aid Society:

"The Official Charity of the US Air Force" HQ Air Force Aid Society 241 18th Street S., Suite 202 Arlington, VA 22202 Ph: 1-703-972-2650

Web: http://www.afas.org/home

Air Force Association:

Ph: 1-800-727-3337

Web: http://www.afa.org/home

Air Force Mental & Behavioral Health Resources (Strictly Confidential):

Defense Centers of Excellence for Psychological Health and TBI (Confidential):

Ph: 1-866-966-1020

Web: http://www.dcoe.mil/Families/Help.aspx

Military OneSource (confidential):

Ph: 1-800-342-9647

Web: http://www.militaryonesource.mil/

USO Georgia:

Ph: 404 761-8061

Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org/

Vet4Warriors (Confidential):

(peer support services) Ph: 1-855-838-8255

Web: http://www.vets4warriors.com

END Air Force (U.S., Regular) Assistance Resources

Barrow County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility:

Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

 American Red Cross: Web: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta Ph: 404.876.3302 Goodwill: Web: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx Ph: 404-420-9900 Must Ministries: Web: http://www.mustministries.org/ Ph: 770-427-9862 • Salvation Army: Web: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/ Ph: 404-486-2900 Web: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org • United Way: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org/ • USO Georgia: Ph: 404 761-8061

County Government Services & Resources:

Barrow County Government Offices (Main)

Barrow County Historic Courthouse Ph: 770-307-3000 Web: http://www.barrowga.org

30 N. Broad Street, Winder, GA 30680

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Barrow County DFCS Office Ph: (706) 227-7021

16 Lee Street

Winder, Georgia 30680-0546

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/county-offices

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Barrow) Ph: (706) 583-2550 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

150 Evelyn C. Neely Drive

Athens, GA 30601

Domestic Violence:

http://www.gcfv.org • Georgia Commission on Family Violence 1-800-334-2836 http://www.thehotline.org • National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 404-815-5261 http://www.gnesa.org Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault

Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413

Driver's License:

For the Barrow County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Ph: 770-817-4666 Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Barrow County Social Services: Ph: 770-307-3000 Web: http://www.barrowga.org/community/social-services Barrow County DFCS Ph: 706-227-7021 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/county-offices

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/food-stamps

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Barrow County DFCS Ph: 706-227-7021 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/county-offices Web: http://www.barrowga.org/community/social-services **Barrow County Social Services:** Ph: 770-307-3000

Barrow County Resources (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide

Jobs & Training Resources:

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Ph: 706-369-5703 Web: http://www.negrc.org/workforce.php

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Web: http://www.matn.org/ Note:

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Barrow County Community Services Board (CSB)

Ph: 770-389-6739

Web: http://advantagebhs.org/county-

98 Lanthier Street information.cms
Winder, GA 30680

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Barrow County Public Health:

PO Box 1099 Ph: 770-307-3011 Web:

15 Porter St. E. http://publichealthathens.com/wp/clinics/health-to-months departments/barrow-county

706-254-7914 Email:

behealthy@barrowcountyhealthdepartment.com

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Barrow County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111

Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Barrow County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Athens Regional Medical Center: Ph: 706-475-7000 Web: http://www.athenshealth.org/

Gwinnett Medical Center: Ph: 678-312-6800 Web: http://www.gwinnettmedicalcenter.org/

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs

• Adult Addiction Services

• Adult Psychiatric Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Support Groups

• Women's Services

Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

 $Email: \underline{info@needhelppayingbills.com}$

NOTE:

Excellent resource to find assistance for US, State and local Programs. A Clearinghouse. Also see Cobb County and Dobbins ARB for more

details on this listing.

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness) (Cobb)

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA no phone contact Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com

Barrow County DFCS: Ph: 706-227-7021 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/county-offices

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

National: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/need help with electric bills.html

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Barrow County DFCS: Ph: 706-227-7021 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/county-offices

END Barrow County

Bartow County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility:

Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Ph: 404.876.3302
 Ph: 404-420-9900
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/
 Ph: 404-486-2900
 Ph: 404-527-7200

County Government Services & Resources:

Bartow County Government Offices (Main)

135 W Cherokee Ave Ph: (770) 387-5030 Web: http://www.bartowga.org/

Ste 251

Cartersville, GA 30120

Bartow County Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Bartow County Resources Guide (PDF)

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS) (Bartow):

47 Brooks Drive Ph: 770-387-3710 Web: http://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

Cartersville, Georgia 30120 Resource-Directory.pdf

<u>Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):</u>

Georgia Department of Labor (Bartow) Ph: 770-387-3760 Web: hhttp://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

19 Felton Pl.

Cartersville, GA 30120

Resource-Directory.pdf

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

For the Bartow County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Bartow County Resources: Ph: 770-387-3708 Web:

140 Douglas St., Ste. 103 http://www.bartowga.org/departments/social service

Cartersville, GA 30120 <u>s indigent care/bartow county resource office.php</u> **Bartow County DFCS:** Ph: 770-387-3710 Web: http://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

47 Brooks Drive Resource-Directory.pdf

Cartersville, Georgia 30120

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/food-stamps

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Bartow County DFCS Ph: 770-387-3710 Web: http://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

Resource-Directory.pdf

Etowah Area Housing Authority: Ph: 770-382-1414 Web: http://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

Resource-Directory.pdf

Bartow County Resources Guide Ph: NA Web: http://bartow.gafcp.org/files/2015-2016-

Resource-Directory.pdf

Jobs & Training Resources:

Cartersville Career Center Ph: 770-387-3760 Web: http://www.careerdepot.org/cartersy.htm

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Bartow County Community Services Board (CSB)

650 Joe Frank Harris Parkway Ph: 1-800-729-5700 Web: http://highlandrivershealth.com/bartow-county/

Cartersville, GA 30120 Ph: (770) 387-3538 (Clinic &

Appt Line)

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Psychiatric Assessment
 Nursing Assessment
 Medication Management
 Resource Coordination
 Pharmacy Services

Bartow County Public Health (Similar to a CSB):

100 Zena Drive SE Ph: (770) 382-1920 Web: http://nwgapublichealth.org/counties/bartow/

Cartersville, GA 30121-2482 Email: Cathy.Green@dph.ga.gov

Bartow County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov
Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Bartow County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Cartersville Medical Center Ph: (770) 382-1530 Web: http://www.cartersvillemedical.com

960 Joe Frank Harris Parkway SE

Cartersville, GA 30120

Bartow Health Access Ph: (678) 535-7216 Web: http://bartowhealthaccess.org

31 Point North Drive Cartersville, GA 30120

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

NOTE:

Excellent resource to find assistance for US, State and local Programs. A Clearinghouse. Also see Cobb County and Dobbins ARB for more details on this listing.

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director) Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Bartow Transit Ph: 770-387-5165

140 Douglas St, Ste. 104 Cartersville, GA 30120

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

National: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/need help with electric bills.html

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

END Bartow County

Web: http://www.bartowga.org/departments/transit/

Butts County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility:

Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta

 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx

 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/

 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/

 United Way: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/

 Ph: 404-486-2900
 Ph: 404-527-7200

County Government Services & Resources:

Butts County Government Offices (Main)

625 Third St., Suite 4 Ph: (770) 775-8200 Web: http://www.buttscounty.org/

Jackson, GA 30233

Butts County Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS) (Butts):

178 Ernest Biles Drive Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: <u>www.COMPASS.ga.gov</u>

Jackson, Georgia 30233

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

1514 Highway 16, West Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Butts County DDS Office: Ph: (678) 413-8400 Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx

149 Riverview Park Rd, Jackson, GA 30233

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Butts County DFCS Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: <u>www.COMPASS.ga.gov</u>

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Jackson Housing Authority: Ph: 770-775-5559 Web: http://www.buttscounty.org/

Christian Emergency Relief Ph: (770) 504-9013 Web: No website

Foundation (CERF):

Butts County Resources (PDF): Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide

Jobs & Training Resources:

Griffin Career Center Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Butts County Community Services Board (CSB):

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770.358.5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/butts.html

463-B Ernest Biles Drive, Jackson, GA 30233

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Butts County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Web:

463 Ernest Biles Dr., Ste. A Ph: 770.504.2230 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-

Jackson, GA 30233 sites/butts-county/

Butts County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov
Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Butts County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Sylvan Grove Hospital Ph: 770-775-7861 Web: http://www.sylvangrovehospital.com

1050 McDonough Rd

Jackson, GA 30233

Spaulding Regional Hospital Ph: 770-228-2721 Web: http://www.spaldingregional.com

601 SOUTH 8TH STREET GRIFFIN, GA 30224

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

Christian Emergency Relief Foundation Ph: (770) 504-9013 Web: NA (Phone Resource)

(CERF):

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Logisticare Non-Emergency: Ph: 1-800-486-7647 or 770-907-7596)

(Medicaid transit)

Three Rivers Transit (formerly Ph: (770-229-4885)

Butts County Transit)

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Christian Emergency Relief Ph: (770) 504-9013

Foundation (CERF):

END Butts County

Web: NA (Phone Resource)

Carroll County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility:

Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Ph: 404.876.3302

 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Ph: 404-420-9900
 Ph: 770-427-9862

 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 Ph: 404-486-2900

 United Way: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org
 Ph: 404-527-7200

County Government Services & Resources:

Carroll County Government Offices (Main)

323 Newnan Street Ph: 770-830-5800 Web: http://www.carrollcountyga.com/9/How-Do-I

Carrollton, GA 30117

Carroll County Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide (PDF)

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Carroll County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice/

165 Independence Drive Carrollton, Georgia 30116

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Carroll) Ph: (770) 836-6668 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

275 Northside Drive Carrollton, GA 30117-1833

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Carroll County DDS Office: Ph: (678) 413-8400 Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx

512 Old Newnan Road AMS House

Carrollton, GA 30117

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Carroll County Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide (PDF)

Carroll County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice/

165 Independence Drive Carrollton, Georgia 30116

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Carroll County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice/

165 Independence Drive Carrollton, Georgia 30116

Carrollton Housing Authority Ph: (770)834-2046 Web: http://carrolltonhousingauthority.com/#

1 Roop Street Carrollton, GA 30112

Carroll County Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web: Resource Guide (PDF)

<u>Iobs & Training Resources:</u>

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (770) 836-6668 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find-career-centers.htm

275 Northside Drive Carrollton, GA 30117-1833

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Web: http://www.matn.org/ Note:

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Carroll County Community Services Board (CSB):

Pathways Center Ph: 1-888-247-9048

153 Independence Drive, http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/carro Carrollton, GA 30116

llton-heard/

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Carroll County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Carroll County Health Dept. Ph: 770-836-6667 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-

1004 Newnan Rd. sites/carroll-county/

Carrollton, GA 30116

Carroll County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov **Emory Health System** Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Carroll County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Whitesburg Primary Health Care Ph: (770) 836-0504 Web: No website found

41 Wellington Mill Rd, Whitesburg, GA 30185

Tanner Health System Ph: 770.836.9666 Web: http://www.tanner.org/

705 Dixie Street Carrollton, GA 30117

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs • Support Groups • Adult Addiction Services • Women's Services • Adult Psychiatric Services • Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppavingbills.com/html/carroll county assistance prog1.html

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Carroll County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice/

165 Independence Drive Carrollton, Georgia 30116

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

END Carroll County

Cherokee County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility:

Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta

 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx

 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/

 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/

 United Way: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/

 Ph: 404-486-2900
 Ph: 404-527-7200

County Government Services & Resources:

Cherokee County Government Offices (Main)

1130 Bluffs Parkway Ph: 678-493-6000 Web: http://www.cherokeega.com

Canton, GA 30114

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Cherokee County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

105 Lamar Haley Parkway

Canton, GA 30115

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Cherokee) Ph: (770) 528-6100 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

465 Big Shanty Road Marietta, GA 30066-3303

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ph: (678) 413-8400

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Canton GA 30114

Cherokee County DDS Office 220 Brown Industrial Parkway Suite 200 Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/locations/dllocations.aspx?csc=28

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Cherokee)Ph: NAWeb: http://www.needhelppayingbills.comCherokee County DFCSPh: (770) 720-3839Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

105 Lamar Haley Parkway Canton, GA 30115

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Cherokee County DFCS Ph: 770-720-3839 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Need Help Paying Bills Ph: NA Web:

(Cherokee) http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/cherokee county assistance pro1.html

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (770) 528-6100 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find-career_centers.htm

(Cherokee) 465 Big Shanty Road

Marietta, GA 30066-3303

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Cherokee County Community Services Board (CSB):

Highland Rivers Health Ph: 1-800-729-5700 Web: http://highlandrivershealth.com/cherokee-county/
191 Lamar Haley Parkway (770) 704-1600 (Clinic

Canton, GA 30114 and Appt Lines)

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Psychiatric Assessment
 Nursing Assessment
 Medication Management
 Resource Coordination
 Pharmacy Services

Cherokee County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Cherokee County Health Department Ph: 770-345-7371 Web: http://www.nghd.org/CherokeeHealth/

1219 Univeter Road Canton, GA 30115

Cherokee County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov
Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Cherokee County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Northside Hospital-Cherokee Ph: (770) 720-5100 Web: http://www.northside.com/cherokee

201 Hospital Rd Canton, GA 30114

Ph: 770-793-5000 Web:

WellStar Kennestone http://www.wellstar.org/locations/pages/wellstar-

677 Church Street, <u>kennestone-hospital.aspx</u>
Marietta, GA 30060

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get-help-paying-rent.html

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA
Cherokee County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839

105 Lamar Haley Parkway Canton, GA 30115

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Cherokee): Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

END Cherokee County

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Clayton County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900

Ph: 404-527-7200
• Dial 2-1-1

• OR 404-614-1000.

• Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.

• Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)

Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Clayton County Government Offices (Main)

Clayton County Administration 112 Smith Street, Annex 1 Jonesboro, GA 30236

Clayton County Resources Guide

Ph: (770) 477-3208 Web: http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/services.aspx

Ph: NA Web:

http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/government/direct

ory.aspx

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: (770) 473-2317 Clayton County DFCS Office

Web: http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/services/deptof-family-and-children-services.aspx 877 Battle Creek Road

Jonesboro, GA 30236

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Clayton) Ph: (678) 284-0200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

1630 Phoenix Boulevard

Suite 200

College Park, GA 30349

Domestic Violence:

• Georgia Commission on Family Violence 1-800-334-2836 http://www.gcfv.org • National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 http://www.thehotline.org • Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault 404-815-5261 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Clayton County DDS Office: Ph: (678) 413-8400 Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/locations/dllocations.aspx?csc=59

5036 State Route 85 Forest Park GA 30297

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Clayton) Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA

Web: http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/services/dept-of-Ph: (770) 473-2317 Clayton County DFCS Office

family-and-children-services.aspx

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Email"info@haccga.com

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Clayton County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 473-2317 Web: http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/services/dept-

of-family-and-children-services.aspx Web: http://www.haccga.com/ **Housing Authority Of Clayton County** Ph: (404) 362-1200

732 Main St.

Forest Park, GA 30297

<u>Iobs & Training Resources:</u>

Georgia Department of Labor (Clayton) Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm Ph: (678) 284-0200

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Clayton County Community Services Board (CSB):

Clayton Center Ph: 770-478-1099 Web:

853 Battle Creek Road, http://www.claytoncenter.org/Other%20pages/drctory.html

Jonesboro, GA 30236

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling • Medication Management

Psychiatric Assessment
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Clayton County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Clayton County Board of Health Ph: (678) 610-7199 Web: http://www.claytoncountypublichealth.org/

1117 Battlecreek Road, Jonesboro GA

Clayton County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Emory Health System

Ph: 404-321-6111

Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679

Northside Health System:

Ph: (404) 851-8000

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: https://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.northside.com

Clayton County Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

DeKalb Medical Center - Hillandale Ph: (404) 501-8000 Web: http://www.dekalbmedicalcenter.org/hillandale

Confidential Address

Lithonia, GA 30058

Piedmont Hospital Ph: (404) 605-5000 Web: http://www.piedmonthospital.org

1968 Peachtree Rd., NW Atlanta, GA 30309

Services Provided:

- ALL Medical and Emergency needs
- Adult Addiction Services
- Adult Psychiatric Services
- Recovering Professionals Services

- Support Groups
- Women's Services
- Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

Salvation Army Ph: (770) 724-1681 Web: http://www.salvationarmyatlanta.org/

Clayton and Fayette Counties Service Unit

130 Spring St.

Jonesboro, GA 30236

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National:

Clayton County DFCS Office 877 Battle Creek Road Jonesboro, GA 30236

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA

Web: http://www.claytoncountyga.gov/services/dept-of-family-and-children-services.aspx

<u>Utility (Energy) Assistance:</u>

Need Help Paying Bills: Georgia Compass:

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Web (only): https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Ph: (770) 473-2317

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

END Clayton County

Cobb County

In Crisis: Dial 911

OR

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

1-800-715-4225

(http://www.mygcal.com)

Note:

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL) is the single best resource for Assistance when in crisis. It offers a host of State sponsored services including suicide crisis. The call center operates 24/7/365.

GCAL Services Provided:

- All Crises
- Psychiatric Intervention
- Addictive Disease Intervention

 Individual & Family Outpatient Services

Additional Note: The Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL) is reserved for more urgent crises' and should not be utilized to seek or make individual appointments. Please refer to the Community Service Board (CSB) section for psychiatric and physician related appointments and referral(s).

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations (Cobb):

American Red Cross:

American Red Cross of Metropolitan Atlanta 1955 Monroe Drive Atlanta, GA 30324 Ph: 404-876-3302

Web: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta

Email: info.metroatlanta.ga@redcross.org

MUST Ministries:

MUST Ministries 1407 Cobb Parkway NW Marietta, GA. 30060 Ph: 770-427-9862

Web: http://www.mustministries.org

Goodwill:

Goodwill of North Georgia 235 Peachtree Street NE North Tower, Suite 2300 Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: 404-420-9900

Web: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx

United Way:

995 Roswell Street, Suite 338 Marietta, GA 30060 Ph: 678-623-2883

Email: cobb@unitedwayatlanta.org Web: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org

Web: https://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/county/cobb-county

Salvation Army:

The Salvation Army Marietta Corps Community Center 202 Waterman Street Marietta, GA 30060 Ph: 770-724-1640

Web: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/marietta-

corps-community-center

County Government Services & Resources (Cobb):

Cobb County Government (Main)

Cobb County Government Offices 100 Cherokee St. Marietta, GA 30090 Ph: 770-528-1000

Web: http://www.cobbcounty.org/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

<u>ALSO SEE:</u> Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility) https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Child Care (Subsidized):

Cobb County Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

ALSO SEE: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility)

https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many benevolent, Non-Profit organizations are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for ch urch interests. MUST Ministries is a large, non-profit organization. It is a good starting point for your search. Additionally...you can contact any Non-profit organization in this Guide.

MUST Ministries:

Ph: 770-427-9862

Web: http://www.mustministries.org

Department of Family & Children Services (Georgia / Cobb DFCS):

Cobb County DFCS 325 S. Fairground St. Marietta, GA. 30060 Ph: (770) 528-7683

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/cobb-county-dfcs-office

ALSO SEE: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility)

https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

<u>Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL Cobb-Cherokee):</u>

Cobb-Cherokee Career Center 465 Big Shanty Rd Marietta, GA 30066 Ph: (770) 528-6100

Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us

Domestic Violence:

•	Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-334-2836	http://www.gcadv.org
•	Georgia Commission on Family Violence	1-800-334-2836	http://www.gcfv.org
•	National Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-7233	http://www.thehotline.org
•	Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault	404-815-5261	http://www.gnesa.org
•	Ask an Expert: Kim Washington	404-657-3413	kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Georgia Dept. of Drivers Services Marietta 1605 County Services Pkwy Marietta GA 30008 Ph: (678) 413-8400

Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services Provided:

A <u>Clearinghouse</u> for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Center for Family Resources (Cobb) 995 Roswell Street, NE, #100 Marietta, GA. 30060 Ph: (770) 428-2601

Web: http://thecfr.org/cfr-programs

Food Stamps:

Cobb County DFCS 325 S. Fairground St. Marietta, Georgia 30060 Ph: Georgia One Call Center: 1-877-423-4746 OR (770) 528-7683

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/food-stamps

<u>SEE ALSO:</u> Georgia **COMPASS** Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility) https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Georgia Compass Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Services Provided:

- Help with buying food
- Low or no-cost health care
- Utilities assistance
- · Cash Assistance
- Child Care Assistance

- Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
- Child Support
- Aging Services
- Help with homelessness
- Additional Services through Community Agencies

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Center for Family Resources (Cobb) 995 Roswell Street, NE, #100 Marietta, Georgia 30060 Ph: (770) 428-2601

Web: http://thecfr.org/cfr-programs

Services Provided:

- Rent Assistance
- Food Assistance
- Transportation Assistance

- · Housing Assistance
- Employment and Education Assistance

SEE ALSO: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility) https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Jobs & Training Resources:

CobbWorks!

463 Commerce Park Dr. Suite #100

Marietta, Georgia 30060

Ph: 770-528-4300

Web: https://www.cobbworks.org/vosnet/Default.aspx?plang=E

Services Provided:

Jobs and Training Assistance. Part of the Federal Workforce Investment Act.

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US)

Ph: **202-295-1500**

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)
Online only resource

Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Services Provided:

Legal Services Corporation (LSC) is the single largest funder of civil legal aid for low-income Americans in the nation. The Corporation is headed by a bipartisan board of directors whose 11 members are appointed by the President and confirmed by the Senate.

GeorgiaLegalAid.org is a project of the Atlanta Legal Aid Society, the Georgia Legal Services Program and the Pro Bono Project of the State Bar of Georgia. It helps low-income / no-income individuals solve their legal problems.

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health 2 Peachtree Street, NW Atlanta, GA 30303 Ph: 1-800-436-7442

-OR- Main office:

404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services (Cobb):

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

<u>Note:</u>

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health

Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Cobb / Douglas County Community Services Board (CSB)

1650 County Services Parkway Marietta, GA 30008

Ph: 770-422-0202

OR 404-794-4857

OR

770-514-2422

Web: http://cobbcsb.com

Web: http://www.matn.org/

Services Provided:

- · Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
- Psychiatric Assessment
- Nursing Assessment

- Medication Management
- Resource Coordination
- Pharmacy Services

Cobb & Douglas Public Health

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

1650 County Services Pkwy Marietta, Georgia 30008 Ph: (770) 514-2300

Web: http://www.cobbanddouglaspublichealth.com

Cobb County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Wellstar Kennestone Hospital

677 Church St, Marietta, GA. 30060 Ph: (770) 793-5000

Web: http://www.wellstar.org/locations/pages/wellstar-kennestone-hospital.aspx

Services Provided:

All Medical, Emergency and Behavioral/Mental Health Services.

Ridgeview Institute

3995 South Cobb Dr. Smyrna, Georgia 30080 Ph: (770) 434-4567

OR

(800) 329-9775

Web: http://www.ridgeviewinstitute.com/index.htm

Services Provided:

Ridgeview Institute, is a private, not-for-profit hospital for treating addiction or mental health problems. More than 70,000 people have turned to Ridgeview in crisis, in despair, and in hope.

- Adult Addiction Services
- <u>Adult Psychiatric Services</u><u>Recovering Professionals Svc</u>
- Support Groups
 Women's Services
- Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

Center for Family Resources (Cobb) 995 Roswell Street, NE, #100 Marietta, Georgia 30060 Ph: (770) 428-2601

Web: http://thecfr.org/cfr-programs

Services Provided:

• Rent Assistance • Housing Assistance

Food Assistance
 Employment and Education Assistance

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

A.A. Central Office

127 Peachtree Street, Suite 1310

Atlanta, GA 30303 Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

MANY meetings available. These two are the closest to Dobbins ARB:

Marietta First Baptist Ph: 770-424-8326

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Dunwoody Baptist Church Ph: (770) 280-1200

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Cobb (Marietta) Support Group 1st & 3rd Thursday 7:00-8:30 PM Johnson Ferry Baptist Church Room 339 955 Johnson Ferry Road, Marietta, GA 30068.

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632 Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst) Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for Marietta Area: http://www.mariettana.org/ Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness) (Cobb)

NAMI Cobb Support Groups: Monday evenings from 7:00 to 8:30 PM First Presbyterian Church of Marietta 189 Church Street Room 231 Marietta, GA 30060

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855

Ph (local): (770) 427-0293 or 770-565-4335 (Susie Allen)

NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/
NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/
NAMI Cobb Web: http://namicobb.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Web only contact.

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator

Workaholics Anonymous National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

Workaholics Anonymous Atlanta:

- 1) http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting-details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK
- 2) http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting-details?meetingid=a047000000SYaxIAAT

Transportation Assistance:

Center for Family Resources (Cobb) 995 Roswell Street, NE, #100 Marietta, Georgia 30060 Ph: (770) 428-2601

Web: http://thecfr.org/cfr-programs

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

NeedHelpPaying Bills.com
Ph: N/A Online only service

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Services Provided:

A free service. A clearinghouse organization that acts as a single point of entry for information on government programs, non-profits, utility companies, churches, charities and other organizations. This is for both national and local assistance programs.

<u>SEE ALSO:</u> Georgia **COMPASS** Self-Serve (Online Resource to Determine Eligibility) <u>https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice</u>

END Cobb County

Coweta County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in this guide. Please consult this Program if your need is not addressed specifically in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1 • OR 404-614-1000

- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Coweta County Government Services Offices (Main)

22 East Broad Street, Ph: (770) 254-2601 Wel

Newnan, Georgia 30263 http://www.coweta.ga.us/Index.aspx?page=1

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Coweta County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

533 Highway 29 North

Newnan, Georgia 30263-4735

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Coweta) Ph: (770) 254-7220 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

30 Bledsoe Road

Newnan, GA 30265-1044

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

For the Coweta County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

128 Bullsboro Drive Newnan GA 30263

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Coweta) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Coweta County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

533 Highway 29 North

Newnan, Georgia 30263-4735

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Coweta County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

533 Highway 29 North Newnan, Georgia 30263-4735

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Dept of Labor (Coweta) Ph: (770) 254-7220 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us

30 Bledsoe Rd. Newnan, GA 30265

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Coweta County Community Services Board (CSB):

Pathways Center Ph: 1-888-247-9048 Web: http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/coweta/

52 Perry Street, Newnan, GA 30263

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

Pharmacy Services

Coweta County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Coweta County Physical Health Ph: (770) 254-7400 Web: http://www.coweta.ga.us/index.aspx?page=161

70 Hospital Rd. Newnan, GA 30263

Coweta County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Coweta County Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Piedmont Newnan Ph: 770-400-1000 Web: http://www.piedmont.org/locations/piedmont-

745 Poplar Road newnan/pnh-home

Newnan, GA 30265

Piedmont Fayette Hospital Ph: (770) 719-7000 Web: http://www.piedmont.org/locations/piedmont-

1255 Hwy 54 W, fayette/pfh-home

Fayetteville, GA 30214

Services Provided:

- ALL Medical and Emergency needs
- Adult Addiction Services
- Adult Psychiatric Services
- Recovering Professionals Services

- Support Groups
- Women's Services
- Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

Salvation Army - Coweta Service Unit Ph: (770) 251-8181 Web: http://www.salvationarmy-georgia.org

670 Jefferson St. Newnan, GA 30263

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline:

(800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA

Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov Coweta County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Salvation Army - Coweta Service Unit Ph: (770) 251-8181 Web: http://www.salvationarmy-

670 Jefferson St. Newnan, GA 30263

georgia.org

END Coweta County

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dawson County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in this guide. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1 • OR 404-614-1000

- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Dawson County Government Services Offices (Main)

25 Justice Way Ph: (706) 344-3501 Web: http://dawsoncounty.org/contact-

Dawsonville, GA 30534 us/county-directory/

Dawson County Resources Guide Ph: NA Web: http://dawsoncounty.org/contact-

us/county-directory/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Dawson County DFCS Office Ph: 706) 265-6598 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

424 Highway 53 P. O. Box 867

Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm Georgia Department of Labor

(Dawson Co / Gainesville) 2756 Atlanta Hwy Gainesville, GA 30504

Domestic Violence:

1-800-334-2836 http://www.gcfv.org • Georgia Commission on Family Violence http://www.thehotline.org • National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault 404-815-5261 http://www.gnesa.org

Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413

Driver's License:

Dawson County DDS Office Ph: (678) 413-8400 Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx

675 Blakely St Cuthbert GA 39840

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Dawson) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dawson County DFCS Office Ph: 706) 265-6598 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse for resources.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Dawson County DFCS Office Ph: 706) 265-6598 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

(Dawson Co / Gainesville)

Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Legal Assistance: Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Dawson County Community Services Board (CSB):

Avita Community Partners Ph: (706) 864-6822 OR Web: http://www.gamtns.org/about/locations.php

No address (678) 513-5799 (888) 249-8907

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling • Medication Management

Psychiatric Assessment
 Nursing Assessment
 Resource Coordination
 Pharmacy Services

Dawson County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

54 Highway 53 East Ph: (706) 265-2611 Web: http://dawsoncounty.org/departments/dawson-

PO Box 245 county-public-health-department/

Dawsonville, GA 30534

<u>Dawson County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:</u>

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov
Emory Health System Ph: 404-778-7777 OR 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Dawson County Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Medical Plaza 400 Ph: 706-216-3238 Web: http://www.nghs.com/locations/dawsonville/

108 Prominence Ct

Dawsonville, GA 30534

Northeast Georgia Medical Ph: 770-219-9000 Web: http://www.nghs.com/locations/gainesville/

Center Gainesville 743 Spring Street Gainesville, GA 30501

Services Provided:

- ALL Medical and Emergency needs
- Adult Addiction Services
- Adult Psychiatric Services

- Support Groups
- Women's Services
- Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National (Web Only): http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/get help paying rent.html

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dawson County DFCS Office Ph: 706) 265-6598 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov
Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ Dawson County DFCS Office: Ph: 706) 265-6598

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200

END Dawson County

DeKalb County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudv.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

<u>Please Note:</u>

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Dekalb County Government Services Offices (Main)

1300 Commerce Drive, 6th Floor Ph: 404-371-2881 Web:

Decatur, GA 30030 http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/findadept.html

Please Note:

311 is DeKalb County's phone number for government information and non-public-safety-emergency services. 311 is available to DeKalb County residents, business owners and visitors - all DeKalb County resources are just a phone call away. Phone Numbers: (404) 371-2000 or (404) 294-2000 or (404) 294-2311

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Dekalb- County DFCS Office Ph: (404) 370-5000 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov
178 Sams Street
Decatur, GA 30030
http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/dfcs/

Department of Labor (Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Department of Labor (Dekalb) Ph: Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find-career-centers.htm

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Dekalb County DDS Office (Decatur): Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

2801 Candler Road, Suite 82

Decatur GA 30034

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Dekalb) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dekalb County DFCS Ph: Web:

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Dekalb County DFCS Ph: Web:

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Dekalb) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Dekalb County Community Services Board (CSB):

DeKalb Regional Crisis Center Ph: 404-892-4646 Web: http://dekcsb.org/contact/

450 Winn Way Decatur, GA 30030

Services Provided:

· Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

Pharmacy Services

Dekalb County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Dekalb County Public Health Ph: 404-892-4646 Web: http://dekcsb.org/contact/

455 Winn Way Decatur, GA 30030

<u>Dekalb County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:</u>

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Dekalb County Private Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 3 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Dekalb Regional Health SystemPh: (404) 973-0986Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/Grady Health SystemPh: (404) 616-1000Web: http://www.dekalbmedical.org/

Peachford Hospital (Dunwoody) Ph: 770-454-2302 Web: http://peachford.com/

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dekalb- County DFCS Office Ph: (404) 370-5000 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov
http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/dfcs/

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Dekalb- County DFCS Office Ph: (404) 370-5000 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov
http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/dfcs/

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Palcally County DECS Office

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Dekalb- County DFCS Office Ph: (404) 370-5000 Web: http://www.compass.ga.gov
http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/dfcs/

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Dekalb County

<u>Department of Defense (DoD) Assistance Resources:</u>

Hero to Hired (H2H)

http://h2h.jobs/

Military One Click:

Web: http://militaryoneclick.com/

Includes help with Education, Jobs, Moves, Housing, Family Support, and MORE!

Email: support@militaryoneclick.com

TRICARE Nurse Advice Line (NAL)

Nurse Advice Line available 24/7 (Option 1)

Ph: 800-874-2273

Web: http://www.tricare.mil/Home/ContactUs/CallUs/NAL.aspx

Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)

Ph: 1-866-487-2365

Web: http://www.dol.gov/vets

Wingman Tool Kit:

http://www.wingmantoolkit.org/?utm source=AFRC-Toolkit&utm medium=Redirect&utm campaign=Active

Other Helpful Resources (Non-Profit):

Military Saves Program (Consumer Federation of Ph: NA Web: http://militarysaves.org

America)

USAA Educational Foundation Ph: NA Web: https://usaaef.org

USO Georgia Ph: 404 761-8061 Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org

END Department of Defense (DoD) Assistance Resources

Dobbins Air Reserve Base

(See *Cobb County* for additional Local Resources)

Dobbins ARB Assistance Resources:

Dobbins ARB Frequently Dialed Numbers:

- Base Clinic...678-655-4995
- Base Exchange...770-428-1274
- Base Lodging...678-655-4745
- Education Office...678-655-4000
- Equal Opportunity...678-655-5042
- Family Support...678-655-5004
- Finance (Civilian)...678-655-9615
- Finance (Reserve Travel) 678-655-9616
- Finance (Reserve)...678-655-9605

- Fitness Center...678-655-4872
- ID Cards...678-655-3835
- ITT Tickets & Travel...678-655-4797
- Legal Office...678-655-5199
- Military Employment...678-655-4882
- Public Affairs...678-655-5055
- Recreation (MWR)...678-655-4870
- Space A...678-655-4903
- Vehicle Registration...678-655-5738

Veterans Crisis Line:

1-800-273-8255 and Press 1

Dobbins ARB Emergency Resources:

- **Dobbins** Emergency Medical Service...117 **OR**
- Dial 911
- Ambulance... 678-655-5304

- Fire Department... 678-655-4840
- Security Forces... 678-655-4909

Dobbins ARB Suicide Prevention Hotline:

1-800-273-TALK (8255)

Air Force Reserve Command Psychological Health Advocacy Program (PHAP): South Region / Dobbins ARB:

1492 First Street Building 922, Room 128 Dobbins ARB, GA 30069-5009 Main: 1-888-436-2246

24/7 Message Line: 1-866-417-0707 Email: AFRC.PHAP@us.af.mil

Dobbins ARB Airman & Family Readiness Center:

94 AW Airman & Family Readiness Center 1430 First Street, Building 838 Room 2313 Dobbins ARB, GA 30069

Ph: 678-655-5004.

Dobbins ARB Chapel/Chaplaincy program:

Spiritual Warrior Care through:

- Religious Support Team Unit Engagement.
- Religious Accommodation.
- Confidential Counseling and Pastoral Care

Ph: 678-655-4955

UTA Services:

- 7:15am, UTA Sunday at Heritage Hall
- 8:00 am, UTA Sunday at 80 APS

In addition to their office number, the Chapel can be reached via the command post:

Ph: 678-655-5106

Dobbins ARB Director of Psychological Health:

Ms. Phyllis Jetter: Ph: 678-655-3165

Dobbins ARB Freedom of Information Act (FOIA):

94th Airlift Wing FOIA Office: 1392 Second Street Dobbins ARB, GA 30069 (678) 655-5048 Fax 4480

<u>Dobbins ARB Sexual Assault Response (SARC) Coordinators and Victim Advocates:</u>

Dobbins ARB 24/7 SARC Response Helpline

Ph: 678-655-4031

Email: brande.newsome@us.af.mil

<u>Dobbins ARB Staff Duty Officer: SDO / SDNCO (Staff Duty Officer / Staff Duty Noncommissioned Officer):</u>

678-655-5000

Dobbins ARB Transition Assistance Program (TAP):

See Dobbins ARB Airman & Family Readiness Center.

Hero to Hired (H2H)

http://h2h.jobs/

USO Georgia:

Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org/

Ph: 404 761-8061

Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)

Ph: 1-866-487-2365

Web: http://www.dol.gov/vets

Wingman Tool Kit:

http://www.wingmantoolkit.org/?utm source=AFRC-Toolkit&utm medium=Redirect&utm campaign=Active

END Dobbins Air Reserve Base

Douglas County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is a State managed Resource that is a great tool for determining eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

<u>Please Note.</u>

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to:
 898-211
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Douglas County Government Services Offices (Main)

Douglas County Courthouse Ph: 770-920-7416 Web: http://www.celebratedouglascounty.com/index.html

8700 Hospital Drive

Douglasville, Georgia 30134

Douglas County CORE Program

Ph: 770-920-7438 8700 Hospital Drive

http://www.celebratedouglascountv.com/view/programs/vi Douglasville, GA 30134

ew prog/&cdept=46&department=CORE

Email: abryant@co.douglas.ga.us (Amanda Bryant)

Douglas County Resources Guide (.doc) Ph: NA Web:

> http://www.celebratedouglascounty.com/view/global/view download/&docid=5142&file=/2015 Resource Guide.docx

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

8473 Duralee Lane

Suite 100 Georgia One Customer Contact Douglasville, GA 30134 Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Douglas Co GA Unemployment Insurance / UI / DOL):

Georgia Dept of Labor (Atlanta – South Metro) Ph: (404) 699-6900 Web:

2636-14 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

Atlanta, GA 30311-1635

Domestic Violence:

• Georgia Commission on Family Violence 1-800-334-2836 http://www.gcfv.org http://www.thehotline.org National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault 404-815-5261 http://www.gnesa.org

Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413

Driver's License:

Douglas County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

512 Old Newnan Road,

AMS House

Carrollton, GA 30117

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Douglas) Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Iobs & Training Resources:</u>

Georgia Department of Labor (Douglas) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find-career-centers.htm

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Douglas County Community Services Board (CSB):

Douglas CSB Ph: 770-949-8082 Web: http://www.cobbcsb.com/

680 Thornton Way Lithia Springs, GA 30122

Services Provided:

- Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
- Psychiatric Assessment
- Nursing Assessment

- Medication Management
- Resource Coordination
- Pharmacy Services

Douglas County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Cobb & Douglas Public Health (Douglas) Ph: (770) 949-1970 Web: http://www.cobbanddouglaspublichealth.com/

6770 Selman Drive

Douglasville, Georgia 30134

Douglas County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Welstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

<u>Douglas County GA Private Hospital Health System Providers:</u>

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

WellStar Douglas Hospital Ph: 770-949-1500 Web: http://www.wellstar.org/locations/pages/wellstar-

8954 Hospital Drive, douglas-hospital.aspx

Douglasville, GA 30134

Tanner Medical Ctr /Villa Rica Ph: (770) 456-3000 Web: http://www.tanner.org/default.aspx

601 Dallas Hwy Villa Rica, GA 30180

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. *Many* meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Douglas County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 720-3839 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

UK

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Douglas County

Fayette County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Fayette County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Fayette County Administration Ph: 770-305-5400 Web: http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/services.htm

140 Stonewall Avenue West # 100 Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Fayette County GA Resources Guide Ph: NA Web: http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/services.htm

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

905 Highway 85 South OR

Fayetteville, Georgia 30215 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Fayette Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Fayette) Ph: (678) 284-0200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1630 Phoenix Boulevard (Clayton)

Suite 200

College Park, GA 30349

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Fayette County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

278 McElroy Rd Fayetteville GA 30215

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Services_r rovided in Growing to do rover, marriadar and family resources including financial counsel.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Fayette) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Fayette) Ph: (678) 284-0200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US)

Ph: **202-295-1500**Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Fayette County Community Services Board (CSB):

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770-358-5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/fayette.html

715 Bradley Drive, Fayetteville, GA 30215

Services Provided:

- Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
- Psychiatric Assessment
- Nursing Assessment

- Medication Management
- Resource Coordination
- Pharmacy Services

Fayette County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

140 Stonewall Avenue, West Ph: 770-305-5416 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-sites/favette-

Suite 107 county

Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Fayette County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov
Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Fayette County GA Private Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Piedmont Fayette Ph: 770-719-7000 Web: http://www.piedmont.org/locations/piedmont-

1255 Highway 54 West <u>fayette/pfh-home</u> Fayetteville, GA 30214 Anchor Hospital Ph: (770) 994-9399 Web: http://www.anchorhospital.com/

5454 Yorktowne Dr Atlanta, GA 30349-5317

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Support Groups
 Women's Services

• Adult Psychiatric Services • Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. *Many* meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Fayette County DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Fayette County

Forsyth County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Web. https://www.httattheare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 770-781-2101

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Forsyth County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

110 East Main Street Cumming GA 30040 Web: http://www.forsythco.com/default.asp

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

426 Canton Road OR

Cumming, Georgia 30028 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Forsyth Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Forsyth) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2756 Atlanta Hwy Gainesville, GA 30504

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Forsyth County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Forsyth) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746 **United Way 2-1-1 Program:** Ph: 404-527-7200

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Forsyth) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US)

Ph: **202-295-1500**Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Forsyth County Community Services Board (CSB):

Avita Community Partners Ph: (678) 341-3840 Web: http://www.gamtns.org/about/locations.php

125 North Corners Parkway Cumming, GA 30040

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Psychiatric Assessment
 Medication Management
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Forsyth County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Forsyth County Health Department Ph: 770-781-6900 Web: http://www.forsythhd.com/
428 Canton Hwy Email: forsyth.county@dph.ga.gov

Cumming, Ga. 30040

Forsyth County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:

Ph: (404) 616-1000

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Forsyth County GA Private Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Northside Hospital - Forsyth Ph: (770) 844-3200 Web: http://www.northside.com/forsyth

1200 Northside Forsyth Drive

Cumming, GA 30041

Emory Johns Creek Hospital Ph: 678-474-7000 Web: http://www.emoryjohnscreek.com/

6325 Hospital Parkway Johns Creek, GA 30097

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs

• Adult Addiction Services

- Adult Psychiatric Services
- Recovering Professionals Services

• Support Groups

• Women's Services

• Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free}

Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free} Web: http://coda.org

<u>DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):</u>

DBSA Helpline:

(800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Forsyth County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Forsyth County

74

Fulton County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Fulton County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

141 Pryor St. Atlanta, GA 30303 Ph: (404)-612-4000 Web: http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/services

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Fulton County DFCS Office(s) Ph: (404) 206-5778

Northwest Service Center OR

1249 Donald Lee Hollowell Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Atlanta, Georgia 30318

North Fulton Service Center 6075 Roswell Road, NE # 300 Atlanta, Georgia 30328

South Fulton Service Center 5710 Stonewall Tell Road College Park, Georgia 30349

Southwest Service Center 515 Fairburn Road, SW Atlanta, Georgia 30331

Department of Labor (Fulton Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Fulton) Ph: (404) 679-5200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2943 North Druid Hills Road Atlanta, GA 30329-3909

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Fulton County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

445 Capitol Ave SE. Atlanta, GA 30312

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Fulton)Ph: NAWeb: http://www.needhelppayingbills.comFulton County DFCS Office(s)Ph: (404) 206-5778Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Fulton County DFCS Office(s) Ph: (404) 206-5778 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Fulton) Ph: (404) 679-5200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2943 North Druid Hills Road Atlanta, GA 30329-3909

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Fulton County Community Services Board (CSB):

Fulton Behavioral Health Ph: (404) 612-1211 Web: http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/locations-bh

7741 Roswell Road, Sandy Springs, GA 30350

Services Provided:

· Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Fulton County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Dept of Health and Wellness (Fulton)

99 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive, Suite 409 A Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404)-613-1205 (Directors

Ph: 404-612-1211 (MAIN)

Office)

Web: http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/dhw-clinics-

office-locations

NOTE:

Several Locations. You must determine your

nearest location.

Fulton County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Fulton County GA Private Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 5 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Peachford Hospital (Dunwoody) Ph: 770-454-2302 Web: http://peachford.com/

Piedmont Atlanta Hospital Ph: 404-605-5000 Web: http://www.piedmont.org/locations

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Fulton County DFCS Office(s) Ph: (404) 206-5778 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. $\underline{\textit{Many}}$ meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Fulton County DFCS Office(s) Ph: (404) 206-5778 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Fulton County DFCS Office(s) Ph: (404) 206-5778 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Fulton County

Gwinnett County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross:

 Goodwill:
 Must Ministries:
 Salvation Army:
 United Way:

 http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 http://www.mustministries.org/
 http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Gwinnett County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Gwinnett Justice & Administration Center Ph: 770.822.8000 Web:

75 Langley Drive https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnetworceville, GA 30046 https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnetworceville, GA 30046 https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnetworceville, GA 30046

Gwinnett County GA Resources Guide Ph: NA Web:
https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinne

tt/Departments/CommunityServices

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Gwinnett County GA DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

446 West Crogan St #300 OR

Lawrenceville, GA 30046 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Gwinnett Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Dept of Labor (Gwinnett) Ph: (770) 840-2200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2211 Beaver Ruin Road #160 (Gwinnett Co)

Norcross, GA 30071-3328

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Gwinnett County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

310 Hurricane Shoals Rd NE, Lawrenceville, GA 30046

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

(Gwinnett)

Gwinnett County GA DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

<u>Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)</u>

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Gwinnett County DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Dept of Labor (Gwinnett) Ph: (770) 840-2200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2211 Beaver Ruin Road #160 Norcross, GA 30071-3328

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Gwinnett County Community Services Board (CSB):

View Point Health Ph: 678-209-2411 Web:

175 Gwinnett Drive https://www.myviewpointhealth.org/gwinnett-

Lawrenceville, GA 30046 county.de

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Medication Management

Psychiatric Assessment
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Gwinnett County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Lawrenceville Health Center Ph: 770.339.4283 Web: http://www.gnrhealth.com

455 Grayson Hwy, Suite 300 OR

Lawrenceville, GA, GA 30046 District Office: 770.339.4260

Gwinnett County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Gwinnett County GA Private Hospital Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Lakeview Behavioral Health Ph: (678) 853-6526 Web: http://www.lakeviewbehavioralhealth.com/

1 Technology Pkwy S Norcross, Georgia 30092

Gwinnett Medical Center-Lawrenceville

1000 Medical Center Boulevard Lawrenceville, GA 30046 Ph: 678-312-1000

Web: http://www.gwinnettmedicalcenter.org/

Ph: 678-312-6800

Gwinnett Medical Center-Duluth

3620 Howell Ferry Road, Duluth, GA 30096

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Gwinnett County GA DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Gwinnett County GA DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Gwinnett County GA DFCS Office Ph: (678) 518-5776 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Gwinnett County

Hall County

In Crisis: Dial 911

OR

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is great tool for Programs and eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

• American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta • Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx • Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/ • Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/ http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ • United Way:

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online

County Government Services & Resources:

Hall County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Administrative Offices Ph: 770-297-5504 Web: http://www.hallcounty.org/9/How-Do-I

2875 Browns Bridge Road Gainesville, GA 30504

Hall County GA Resources Guide Ph: NA Web: http://www.hallcounty.org/directory.aspx

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

970 McEver Road Ext. OR

Gainesville, Georgia 30504 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Hall Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Hall) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

2756 Atlanta Hwy Gainesville, GA 30504

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Hall County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1010 Aviation Blvd, Gainesville, GA 30501

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Hall) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

OR

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

970 McEver Road Ext. OR

Gainesville, Georgia 30504 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Hall) Ph: (770) 535-5484 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find-career-centers.htm

2756 Atlanta Hwy Gainesville, GA 30504

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Hall County Community Services Board (CSB):

Avita Community Partners Ph: (678) 207-2900 Web: http://www.gamtns.org/about/locations.php

915 Interstate Ridge Drive, Suite OR

G, Gainesville, GA. 30504 1-800-347-5827 (GCAL)

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Psychiatric Assessment
 Medication Management
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Hall County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Hall County Health Department Ph: 770-531-5600 Web: http://www.phdistrict2.org/hall%20county.htm

1290 Athens Street Gainesville, GA 30507 http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Hall County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Hall County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Laurelwood Ph: (770) 219-9000 Web: http://www.nghs.com/mental-health-services

Northeast GA Health System 770-219-3800 743 Spring St (800) 848-3649 Gainesville, GA 30501 Assessments: 770-219-2888

(800) 848-3649

Northeast GA Health System Ph: (770) 219-9000 Web: http://www.nghs.com/mental-health-services

743 Spring St 770-219-3800
Gainesville, GA 30501 (800) 848-3649
Assessments:
770-219-2888

770-219-2888 (800) 848-3649

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free}

Ph: (888) 444-2379 (Spanish toll free)

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

UK

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Hall County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 532-5233 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

UK

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Hall County

Haralson County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudv.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Haralson County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Commission Office Ph: (770) 646-2002 Web: http://haralsoncountyga.gov/

155 Van Wert Street Buchanan, GA 30113

Haralson County GA Contacts List Ph: NA Web: http://haralsoncountyga.gov/government.html

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

21 Magnolia Street OR

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

<u>Department of Labor (Haralson Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):</u>

Georgia Department of Labor (Haralson) Ph: (770) 749-2213 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

262 North Park Blvd Cedartown, GA 30125

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Haralson County DDS Office: Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1626 Rockmart Highway Cedartown, GA 30125

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Haralson) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

21 Magnolia Street OR

P. O. Box 324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

21 Magnolia Street 0

P. O. Box 324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324 4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Haralson) Ph: (770) 749-2213 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

262 North Park Blvd Cedartown, GA 30125

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Haralson County Community Services Board (CSB):

Haralson Behavioral Health Ph: (770) 537-2367 Web: http://mental-health-

449 Temple Rd E, Bremen, GA 30110 <u>facilities.healthgrove.com/l/5757/Haralson-County-Center-for-</u>

MH-MR-SA

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Medication Management

Psychiatric Assessment
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Haralson County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Haralson County Health Department Ph: (770) 646-5541 Web: http://nwgapublichealth.org/counties/haralson/

133 Buchanan Bypass Buchanan, GA 30113

Haralson County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Haralson County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Web: http://www.tanner.org/hospitals-and-**Higgins General Hospital** Ph: 770.824.2000

(Tanner Health Systems) facilities/hospitals/higgins-general-hospital-bremen

200 Allen Memorial Drive, Bremen, GA 30110

Tanner Medical Ctr/Villa Rica Ph: 770.456.3000

Web: http://www.tanner.org/hospitals-andfacilities/hospitals/tanner-medical-center-villa-rica 601 Dallas Highway

Villa Rica, GA 30180

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs • Support Groups • Adult Addiction Services • Women's Services • Adult Psychiatric Services • Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004

21 Magnolia Street OR

P. O. Box 324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324 4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 (Spanish toll free)

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

21 Magnolia Street OR

P. O. Box 324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324 4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Haralson County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

21 Magnolia Street OR

P. O. Box 324 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

Buchanan, Georgia 30113-0324 4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Haralson County

Heard County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Heard County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Heard County Government Ph: (706) 675-3821 Web: http://www.heardcountyga.com/

215 East Court Square

Franklin, GA 30217

Heard County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.heardcountyga.com/departments.html

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Heard County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1188 Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Heard Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (LaGrange) Ph: (706) 845-4000 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1002 Longley Place LaGrange, GA 30240

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Heard County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

512 Old Newnan Road, AMS House,

Carrollton, GA 30117

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services_Provided: *A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.*

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Heard) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Heard County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1188 Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Heard County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1188 Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Iobs & Training Resources:</u>

Georgia Department of Labor (LaGrange) Ph: (706) 845-4000 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1002 Longley Place

LaGrange, GA 30240

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Legal Assistance:</u>

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

<u>Psychological Health Services:</u> <u>Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:</u>

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Heard County Community Services Board (CSB):

Pathways Center Ph: 1-888-247-9048 Web: http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/carrollton-

1206 Franklin Parkway <u>heard/</u>

Franklin, GA 30217

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Heard County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Heard County Health Department Ph: 706.675.3456 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-sites/heard-

1191 Franklin Parkway
Franklin, GA 30217

Heard County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:
Ph: 404-321-6111
Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System:
Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679
Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:
Ph: (404) 616-1000
Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Northside Health System:
Ph: (404) 851-8000
Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:
Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)
Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Heard County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Willowbrooke at Tanner/Carrollton Ph: 770.456.3266 Web: http://www.tanner.org/hospitals-and-

523 Dixie Street <u>facilities/hospitals/willowbrooke-at-tanner</u>

Carrollton, GA 30117

Tanner Medical Center/Carrollton Ph: 770.836.9666 Web: http://www.tanner.org/hospitals-and-

705 Dixie Street, <u>facilities/hospitals/willowbrooke-at-tanner</u>

Carrollton, GA. 30117

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs

• Support Groups

Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Heard County GA DFCS Office 1188 Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Heard County GA DFCS Office 1188 Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Heard County GA DFCS Office 1188 Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Franklin Parkway OR

Franklin, GA 30217 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Heard County

Henry County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudv.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

<u>Please Note:</u>

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The *United Way 2-1-1 Program* is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Henry County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Henry County Board of Commissioners Ph: (770) 288-6000 Web: http://www.co.henry.ga.us/

140 Henry Parkway

McDonough, GA 30253

Henry County GA Resources Guide Ph: NA Web:

http://www.co.henry.ga.us/homepagemisc/newc

itizenguide.shtml /

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Henry County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

125 Henry Parkway OR

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Henry Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (678) 284-0200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1630 Phoenix Boulevard

Suite 200

College Park, GA 30349

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Henry County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

619 Tanger Blvd. Locust Grove, GA 30248

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Henry) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.compass.ga.gov

125 Henry Parkway OR

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Henry County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

125 Henry Parkway 0

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Iobs & Training Resources:</u>

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (678) 284-0200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1630 Phoenix Boulevard

Suite 200

College Park, GA 30349

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Henry County Community Services Board (CSB):

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770.358.5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/henry.html

139 Henry Parkway, McDonough, GA 30253

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Henry County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Henry County Health Dept. Ph: 770.288.6136 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-sites/henry-

135 Henry Parkway <u>county</u>

McDonough, GA 30253

Henry County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Henry County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

RiverWoods Behavioral Health System Ph: 855.537.0841 Web: http://www.riverwoodsbehavioral.com/

223 Medical Center Drive

Riverdale, GA 30274

Piedmont Fayette Hospital Ph: (770) 719-7000 Web: http://www.fayettehospital.org

1255 Highway 54 Fayetteville, GA 30214

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Henry County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

125 Henry Parkway OR

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

<u>Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):</u>

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: <u>info@atlantamoodsupport.com</u> Web: <u>http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html</u>

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com National: Ph: NA

Henry County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

125 Henry Parkway

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Henry County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178

125 Henry Parkway OR

McDonough, Georgia 30253 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ **United Way 2-1-1 Program:**

END Henry County

Jasper County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225 *Web: http://www.mygcal.com*

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudv.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

- Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1 • OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Jasper County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Office Ph: 706-468-4900 Web: http://www.jaspercountyga.org/

126 W. Green Street, Suite 18 Monticello, GA 31064

Jasper County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.jaspercountyga.org/links/index.asp

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Jasper County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Jasper Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Covington) Ph: (770) 784-2455 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

7249 Industrial Boulevard, N.E. Covington, GA 30014-1499

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Jasper County DDS Office (Jackson, GA) Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

149 Riverview Park Rd Jackson GA 30233

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Jasper) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Jasper County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Jasper County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Jasper) Ph: Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US)

Ph: **202-295-1500**Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

<u>**Jasper County Community Services Board (CSB):**</u>

Oconee Center Ph: 478-445-3201 Web: http://www.oconeecenter.org/services

226 Funderburg Drive, Monticello, GA 31064

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Medication Management

• Psychiatric Assessment • Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Jasper County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Jasper County Health Department Ph: (706) 468-6850 Web:

336 East Greene Street http://northcentralhealthdistrict.org/department/jasper-

Monticello, GA 31064 <u>county-health-department</u>

<u>Jasper County Private</u> Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:
Ph: 404-321-6111
Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System:
Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679
Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:
Ph: (404) 616-1000
Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:
Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)
Web: http://www.wellstar.org

<u>Iasper County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:</u>

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

RiverWoods Behavioral Health Ph: 855.537.0841 Web: http://www.riverwoodsbehavioral.com

223 Medical Center Drive

Riverdale, GA 30274

 Jasper Memorial Hospital
 Ph: 706.468.6411
 Web: http://www.jaspermemorialhospital.org/

898 College Street Monticello, GA 31064

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs

• Adult Addiction Services

- Adult Psychiatric Services
- Recovering Professionals Services

• Support Groups

• Women's Services

• Youth Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Jasper County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free}

Ph: (888) 444-2379 (Spanish toll free)

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline:

(800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a047000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Jasper County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills:Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.comEmail: info@needhelppayingbills.comJasper County GA DFCS OfficePh: (770) 207-4176Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

226 Funderburg Drive OR

Monticello, Georgia 31064 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Jasper County

Lamar County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Lamar County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Lamar County Board of Commissioners Ph: 770-358-5146 Web: http://www.lamarcountyga.com/

408 Thomaston Street, Suite E

Barnesville, GA 30204

Lamar County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.lamarcountyga.com/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

122 Westgate Plaza OR

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Lamar Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin, GA) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Lamar County DDS Office (Griffin) Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1313 Arthur K. Bolton Pkwy

Griffin, GA 30223

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services_Provided: *A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.*

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Lamar) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

122 Westgate Plaza OR

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

122 Westgate Plaza OR

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin, GA) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West

Griffin, GA 30223-2046

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Lamar County Community Services Board (CSB):

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770.358.5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/lamar.html

133 Forsyth Street, Suite 3, Barnesville, GA 30204

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Medication Management

Psychiatric Assessment
 Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Lamar County GA Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Lamar County Health Department Ph: 770.358.1483 Web: http://www.lamarcountyga.com/healthdept.html

118 Academy Drive, Ste. B Barnesville, GA 30204 http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Lamar County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Welstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

<u>Lamar County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:</u>

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

RiverWoods Behavioral Health Ph: 855.537.0841 Web: http://www.riverwoodsbehavioral.com

System

223 Medical Center Drive Riverdale, GA 30274

Spalding Regional Hospital Ph: 770-228-2721 Web: http://www.spaldingregional.com/en-US/Pages/default.aspx

601 SOUTH 8TH STREET GRIFFIN, GA 30224

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

122 Westgate Plaza OR

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com National: Ph: NA

Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

122 Westgate Plaza

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Lamar County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166

122 Westgate Plaza OR

Barnesville, Georgia 30204 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ **United Way 2-1-1 Program:** Ph: 404-527-7200

END Lamar County

Meriwether County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Meriwether County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Meriwether County Board of Commissioners Ph: 706-672-3461 Web: http://meriwethercountyga.gov/index.php

17234 Roosevelt Hwy Bldg. B Greenville, GA 30222

Meriwether County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://meriwethercountyga.gov/links.php

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Meriwether County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

17234 Roosevelt Highway OR

Greenville, Georgia 30222 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Meriwether Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (LaGrange) Ph: (706) 845-4000 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.h

1002 Longley Place

LaGrange, GA 30240-5733

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Meriwether County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

900 Dallis St, LaGrange, GA 30240

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Meriwether)
Meriwether County GA DFCS Office
Ph: NA
Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Web: http://www.compass.ga.gov

17234 Roosevelt Highway OR

Greenville, Georgia 30222 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Meriwether County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

17234 Roosevelt Highway OI

Greenville, Georgia 30222 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (LaGrange) Ph: (706) 845-4000 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1002 Longley Place

LaGrange, GA 30240-5733

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Meriwether County Community Services Board (CSB):

Pathways Center Ph: 1-888-247-9048 Web: http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/meriwether/

756 Woodbury Road Greenville, GA 30222

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family
 Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Meriwether County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Greenville Clinic (Meriwether Co) Ph: 706.672.4974 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-

51 Gay Connector <u>sites/meriwether-county/</u>

Greenville, GA 30222

Manchester Health Clinic Ph: 706.846.3353 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-

300 West Perry Street sites/meriwether-county/ Manchester, GA 301816

Meriwether County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Meriwether County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Pathways Center Ph: 1-888-247-9048 Web: http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/meriwether/

756 Woodbury Road

Greenville, GA 30222

Warm Springs Medical Center Ph: 706-655-3331 Web: http://www.warmspringsmc.org/

5995 Spring Street Warm Springs, GA 31830

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Meriwether County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

17234 Roosevelt Highway OR

Greenville, Georgia 30222 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

<u>Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):</u>

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

 $Email: \underline{info@atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html} \\ Web: \underline{http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html} \\$

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA

Meriwether County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

17234 Roosevelt Highway

Greenville, Georgia 30222 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Meriwether County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2178 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov 17234 Roosevelt Highway

Greenville, Georgia 30222

Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Meriwether County

Newton County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Entry Point for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Newton County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

County Board of Commissioners Ph: 770-784-2000 Web: http://www.co.newton.ga.us/home

1124 Clark Street

Covington, GA 30014

Newton County GA Resources Ph: NA Web:

http://www.newtonchamber.com/Community/Newcomers

Guide.aspx

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OR

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Newton Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Covington) Ph: (770) 784-2455 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

7249 Industrial Boulevard, N.E. Covington, GA 30014-1499

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Newton County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

8134 Geiger St, Covington, GA 30014

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Newton) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OR

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OR

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Covington) Ph: (770) 784-2455 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

7249 Industrial Boulevard, N.E.

Covington, GA 30014-1499

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Web: http://www.matn.org/ Note:

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Community Services Board:

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Newton County Community Services Board (CSB):

View Point Health Ph: 678-209-2411 Web: https://www.myviewpointhealth.org/newton-county.da

8201 Hazelbrand Road, Covington, GA 30014

Services Provided:

· Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Newton County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Newton County Health Department

Ph: (770) 786-9086

8203 Hazelbrand Rd NE. county-health-center Covington, GA 30014

Web: http://www.freeclinics.com/det/ga_30014_newton-

Newton County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:
Ph: 404-321-6111
Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System:
Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679
Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:
Ph: (404) 616-1000
Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Northside Health System:
Ph: (404) 851-8000
Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:
Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)
Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Newton County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Viewpoint Newton Center Ph: 678-209-2601 Web: https://myviewpointhealth.org/newton-county.da

8201 Hazelbrand Road Covington, GA 30014

Newton Health Systems (Medical Center) Ph: 770.786.7053 Web: http://www.newtonmedical.com/index.php

5126 Hospital Drive NE, Covington GA 30014

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OR

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. **MANY** meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OR

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Newton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

4117 Mill Street OF

Covington, Georgia 30015 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Newton County

Paulding County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Paulding County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Paulding Co. Board of County Commissioners Ph. (770) 443-7550 Web: http://www.paulding.gov/

240 Constitution Blvd.

Dallas, GA 30132

Paulding County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.paulding.gov/index.aspx?NID=8

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Paulding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Paulding Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Cartersville) Ph: (770) 387-3760 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

19 Felton Place

Cartersville, GA 30120-2148

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Paulding County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1605 County Services Pkwy

Marietta, GA 30008

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services_Provided: *A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.*

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Paulding)Ph: NAWeb: http://www.needhelppayingbills.comPaulding County GA DFCS OfficePh: (706) 295-6004Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Paulding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Cartersville) Ph: (770) 387-3760 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

19 Felton Place

Cartersville, GA 30120-2148

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Web: http://www.matn.org/ Note:

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free. However, there is no phone

service(s). It is online only.

Paulding County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Web: http://highlandrivershealth.com/paulding-county/ Highland Rivers Health Ph: 1-800-729-5700

126 Enterprise Path #201

Hiram, GA 30141 (678) 567-0920 (Clinic & Appt Lines)

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling • Medication Management

• Resource Coordination • Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment • Pharmacy Services

Paulding County Public Health:

Paulding County Health Department

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Web: http://nwgapublichealth.org/counties/paulding/ Ph: (770) 443-7881

451 Jimmy Campbell Pkwy.

Dallas, GA 30132

Paulding County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:

Ph: (404) 616-1000

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Paulding County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Willowbrook at TannerPh: 770.456.3266Web: http://www.tanner.org/hospitals-and-facilities/hospitals/willowbrooke-at-tanner20 Herrell Roadfacilities/hospitals/willowbrooke-at-tanner

20 Herrell Road Villa Rica, GA 30180

WellStar Paulding Hospital Ph: 470-644-7000 Web: http://www.wellstar.org/locations/pages/wellstar-paulding-

2518 Jimmy Lee Smith Parkway hospital.aspx

Hiram, GA 30141

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Paulding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html
Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Paulding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Paulding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 295-6004 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov
1387 Industrial Blvd N. OR

Dallas, Georgia 30132 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Paulding County

Pickens County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Pickens County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Pickens County Government Ph: 706-253-8809 Web: http://pickenscountyga.gov/

1266 E. Church Street

Jasper, Georgia 30143
Pickens County GA Resources Guide (PDF)
Ph: NA
Web: http://pickens.gafcp.org/files/Pickens-2013-

Community-Resource-Handbook-Head-Start.pdf

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

255 Chambers Street OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Pickens Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (706) 632-2033 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

(Blueridge)

946 Appalachian Highway Blue Ridge, GA 30513

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Pickens County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

220 Brown Industrial Parkway Suite 200, Canton, GA 30114

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Pickens) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

255 Chambers Street OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

255 Chambers Street OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Blueridge) Ph: (706) 632-2033 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find career centers.htm

946 Appalachian Highway

Blue Ridge, GA 30513

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: **202-295-1500** Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Web: http://www.matn.org/ Note:

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free. However, there is no phone

service(s). It is online only.

Pickens County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Ph: 1-800-729-5700 Web: http://highlandrivershealth.com/pickens/ Highland Rivers Health

323 Roland Road,

Jasper, GA 30143 706-253-1112 (Appt Line & VM)

Services Provided:

· Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling • Medication Management • Psychiatric Assessment • Resource Coordination

• Nursing Assessment • Pharmacy Services

Pickens County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Pickens County Health Department Ph: 706-253-2821 Web: http://www.nghd.org/PickensHealth/

60 Health Way Jasper, GA 30143 http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Pickens County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System:

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.northside.com

Web: https://www.wellstar.org

Pickens County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Highland Rivers Health Ph: 1-800-729-5700 Web: http://highlandrivershealth.com/pickens/

323 Roland Road, OR

Jasper, GA 30143 706-253-1112 (Appt Line & VM)

Piedmont Mountainside Hospital Ph: 706-692-2441 Web: <a href="http://www.piedmont.org/locations/piedmont-org/loc

1266 Highway 515 mountainside/pmh-home

Jasper, GA 30143

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

255 Chambers Street OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. <u>MANY</u> meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

 $Web: \underline{http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html}$

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): https://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

255 Chambers Street OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Pickens County GA DFCS Office Ph: (706) 272-2834 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov OR

Jasper, Georgia 30143-1219 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Pickens County

Pike County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Pike County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Pike County Georgia Government Ph: (770) 567-3406 Web: http://www.pikecoga.com/

79 Jackson Street Zebulon, GA 30295

Pike County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.pikecoga.com/#!usefullinks/cr70

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OF

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Pike Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Pike County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1313 Arthur K. Bolton Pkwy

Griffin, GA 30223

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Pike) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OR

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OF

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free. However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Pike County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770.358.5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/

1435 North Expressway # 301 OR

Griffin, GA 30223 (770) 567-5757

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Psychiatric Assessment
 Medication Management
 Resource Coordination

Psychiatric Assessment
 Nursing Assessment
 Resource Coordinate
 Pharmacy Services

Pike County Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Pike County Health Department Office Ph: 770.567.8972 Web: http://www.district4health.org/clinic-sites/pike-county/

541 Griffin Street Zebulon, GA 30295

Pike County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org
Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/
Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com
Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Pike County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Crescent Pines Hospital Ph: 770-474-8888 Web: http://www.crescentpineshospital.com/

1000 Eagles Landing Parkway

Stockbridge, GA 30281

Spalding Regional Hospital

601 SOUTH 8TH STREET GRIFFIN, GA 30224 web. <u>http://www.crescentpmesnospital.com/</u>

Web: http://www.spaldingregional.com

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

Ph: 770-228-2721

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OR

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OR

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Pike County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

7165 Hwy 19 South OR

Zebulon, Georgia 30295 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Pike County

Putnam County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325)

Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Putnam County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Putnam County Ph: (706) 485-5826 Web: http://www.putnamcountyga.us/

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A

Eatonton, GA 31024

Putnam County GA Resources Ph: NA Web: http://www.putnamcountyga.us/departments/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Putnam County GA DFCS Office Ph: (478) 207-1350 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

675 Godfrey Highway OR

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Putnam Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Milledgeville) Ph: (478) 445-5465 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

156 Roberson Mill Road Milledgeville, GA 31061-4901

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Putnam County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.goy/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1180 C Weldon Smith Drive #108

Greensboro, GA 30642

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Services_Provided: *A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.*

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Putnam) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA Web: http://www.compass.ga.gov

675 Godfrey Highway OF

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Putnam County GA DFCS Office Ph: (478) 207-1350 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

675 Godfrey Highway OR

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Milledgeville) Ph: (478) 445-5465 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

156 Roberson Mill Road

 $Milledgeville, GA\ 31061-4901$

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Putnam County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Oconee Center Ph: 478-445-3201 Web: http://www.oconeecenter.org/services/

830 West Charlton Street Milledgeville, GA 31061

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

Pharmacy Services

Putnam County GA Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Putnam County Health Department Ph: 706-485-8591 Web:

117 Putnam Drive http://northcentralhealthdistrict.org/department/putnam-reports

Eatonton, GA 31024 county-health-department/

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Putnam County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Putnam County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Putnam General Hospital Ph: (706)485-2711 Web: http://www.putnamgeneral.com

101 Lake Oconee Parkway Eatonton, Georgia 31024

Lake Bridge Behavioral Health System Ph: 478.477.3829 Web: http://lakebridgebhs.com/

3500 Riverside Drive Macon, GA 31210

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Putnam County GA DFCS Office Ph: (478) 207-1350 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

675 Godfrey Highway OR

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):</u>

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/
Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Putnam County GA DFCS Office Ph: (478) 207-1350 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

675 Godfrey Highway OR

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com

Putnam County GA DFCS Office Ph: (478) 207-1350

675 Godfrey Highway OR

Eatonton, Georgia 31024 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

END Putnam County

Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Rockdale County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- Diai 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Rockdale County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Rockdale County Courthouse Ph: (770) 278–7000 Web: http://www.rockdalecounty.org

922 Court Street, Room 201 Conyers, Georgia 30012

Rockdale County GA Resources Guide (PDF) Ph: NA Web:

http://portal.rockdale.k12.ga.us/about/ss/css/socialworkers/Community%20Resources/Rockdale%20-%20Community%20Resources.pdf

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Rockdale County GA DFCS Ph: (770) 288-8989 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

975 Taylor Street, S.W. OR

Convers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Rockdale Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (404) 679-5200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

(North Metro Counties) 2943 North Druid Hills Road Atlanta, GA 30329-3909

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Rockdale County DDS Office (Conyers) Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

2206 Eastview Parkway NE

Conyers, GA 30013

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com

Services Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

(Rockdale)

Rockdale County GA DFCS Ph: (770) 288-8989 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

975 Taylor Street, S.W. OR

Conyers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Rockdale County GA DFCS Ph: (770) 288-8989 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

975 Taylor Street, S.W.

Conyers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (404) 679-5200 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

(North Metro Counties) 2943 North Druid Hills Road Atlanta, GA 30329-3909

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Rockdale County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

View Point Health Ph: 678-209-2411 Web: https://www.myviewpointhealth.org/rockdale-county.da

977-A Taylor Street Conyers, GA 30012

Services Provided:

• Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

• Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

• Pharmacy Services

Rockdale County GA Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Ph: 770.785.4345

Rockdale Health Center 985 Taylor Street Conyers, GA 30012

Web: http://www.gnrhealth.com/locations/rockdale/health-center

Rockdale County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center: Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov Emory Health System: Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679 Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org Grady Health System: Ph: (404) 616-1000 Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/ Northside Health System: Ph: (404) 851-8000 Web: https://www.northside.com Wellstar Health System: Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827) Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Rockdale County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Crescent Pines Hospital Ph: 1-770-474-8888 Web: http://www.crescentpineshospital.com/

1000 Eagles Landing Parkway Stockbridge, GA 30281

Rockdale Medical Center Ph: (770) 918-3000

Web: http://www.rockdalemedicalcenter.org

1412 Milstead Avenue

Convers, GA 30012 Physicians and Service Referrals:

1-800-424-DOCS (3627)

Services Provided:

• ALL Medical and Emergency needs • Support Groups • Adult Addiction Services • Women's Services • Adult Psychiatric Services • Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com National: Ph: NA Rockdale County GA DFCS Ph: (770) 288-8989 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

975 Taylor Street, S.W.

Convers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ **United Way 2-1-1 Program:** Ph: 404-527-7200

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. *Many* meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 (Spanish toll free)

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

National: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Ph: NA

Ph: (770) 288-8989 Rockdale County GA DFCS Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

975 Taylor Street, S.W.

Convers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Ph: (770) 288-8989 Rockdale County GA DFCS

975 Taylor Street, S.W. OR

Convers, Georgia 30012 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200

END Rockdale County

Spalding County

In Crisis: Dial 911

<u>OR</u>

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

Georgia COMPASS is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: **Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve:** https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide. Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Spalding County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Spalding County Administrative Offices Ph. (770) 467-4233 Web: http://www.spaldingcounty.com/index.php

119 E. Solomon Street Griffin, Georgia 30223

Spalding County GA Resources Guide (PDF files) Ph: NA Web: http://spalding.gafcp.org/resources/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

411 East Solomon Street OR

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Spalding Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-334-2836
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

• Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Spalding County DDS Office Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1313 Arthur K. Bolton Pkwy

Griffin, GA 30223

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Spalding) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

411 East Solomon Street OR

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

411 East Solomon Street OR

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor (Griffin) Ph: (770) 228-7226 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

1514 Highway 16, West Griffin, GA 30223-2046

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Legal Assistance:

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Spalding County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

McIntosh Trail Ph: 770.358.5252 Web: http://www.mctrail.org/spalding.html

1574 Williamson Road Griffin, GA 30224

Services Provided:

· Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling

Psychiatric Assessment

• Nursing Assessment

• Medication Management

• Resource Coordination

Pharmacy Services

Spalding County GA Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Ph: (770) 467-4740

Spalding County Health Dept 1007 Memorial Drive

Griffin, GA 30224

Web: http://www.spaldingcounty.com/health_department.php

Spalding County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Wellstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Spalding County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Pathways Behavioral Health Clinic Ph: 770-229-3407 Web: http://pathwayscsb.org/index.php/locations/spalding-

244 Odell Road, Suite 6 <u>lamar/</u>

Griffin, GA 30204

Spalding Regional Hospital Ph: 770-228-2721 Web: http://www.spaldingregional.com

601 SOUTH 8TH STREET GRIFFIN, GA 30224

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

411 East Solomon Street OR

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. <u>Many</u> meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a047000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com National: Ph: NA

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

411 East Solomon Street

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Spalding County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 830-2166

411 East Solomon Street OR

Griffin, Georgia 30223-0039 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ United Way 2-1-1 Program:

END Spalding County

<u>Veterans Services and Resources:</u>

Atlanta VA Regional Benefits Office:

1700 Clairmont Road Decatur, GA 30033 Ph: 1-800 827-1000

Web: http://www.benefits.va.gov/atlanta/

United States Veterans Administration:

VA Medical Center Atlanta (VAMC) 1670 Clairmont Road Decatur, GA 30033

Ph: 404-321-6111 Web: http://www.va.gov

Iobs & Training:

Hero to Hired (H2H)

No Phone

Web: http://h2h.jobs/

Suite E-970

Ph: 404-656-2300

- Disability Pension • Education
- Home Loan Guaranty
- Medical Care
- Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment

Georgia Department of Veterans Services

Floyd Veterans Memorial Building

Web: http://veterans.georgia.gov Email: gavetsvc@vs.state.ga.us

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-4800

- Burial
- Death Pension
- Dependency Indemnity Compensation
- Direct Deposit
- Directions to VA Benefits Regional Offices
- Disability Compensation

Other Important VA Numbers:

• Civilian Health and Medical Program (CHAMPVA) • Education (GI Bill)

• Health Care Benefits

• Smoking Cessation Counselors

• Veterans Crisis Line • Combat Call Center

• Service members and/or Veterans Group Life Ins. Prog.

Main Centralized Number for MOST VA Benefits: 1-800-827-1000

• All other VA Life Insurance Programs

• Women Veterans Hotline

• Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD)

1-800-733-8387 1-888-442-4551 1-877-222-8387 1-855-784-8838 1-800-273-8255 1-877-927-8387 1-800-419-1473 1-800-669-8477 1-855-829-6636

Dial 711

USO Georgia:

Web: http://www.usogeorgia.org/

Ph: 404 761-8061

Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS)

Ph: 1-866-487-2365

Web: http://www.dol.gov/vets

END Veterans Services and Resources

Walton County

In Crisis: Dial 911

OR

Georgia's Crisis and Access Line (GCAL):

Ph: 1-800-715-4225

Web: http://www.mygcal.com

United Way 2-1-1 Program:

United Way 2-1-1 Program Critical Needs Guide:

http://www.unitedwayatlanta.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Critical-Needs-Guide-Basic-Needs.pdf

On the Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly your best Single Point of Entry for finding most any Resource in the Metro Atlanta Area or the US. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404-527-7200

- Dial 2-1-1
- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to: 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- · Search our database online.

NOTE:

<u>Georgia COMPASS</u> is another State managed Resource that is a great tool for Programs and eligibility: Georgia COMPASS Self-Serve: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Affordable Health Care Act ("ObamaCare"):

Ph: 1-800-318-2596 (TTY: 1-855-889-4325) Web: https://www.healthcare.gov/

Bible Studies Metro Atlanta:

Web: http://biblestudy.meetup.com/cities/us/ga/atlanta/

Please Note:

These are Bible study 'Meetups'. They may or may not meet your spiritual needs but are a great place to start your search. There are also many "Businessmen's and Businesswomen's" Fellowships in the Metro Atlanta Area. See the Non-profits, Dobbins ARB Chaplaincy and Church Referral sections below for more help.

Charitable & Non-Profit Organizations:

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/local/georgia/locations/atlanta
 Goodwill: http://goodwillng.org/home.aspx
 Must Ministries: http://www.mustministries.org/
 Salvation Army: http://salvationarmyatlanta.org/
 United Way: http://2211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Please Note:

The United Way 2-1-1 Program is possibly the absolute best Resource in the State or Nation. Please consult this Program if your need is not specifically addressed in this Guide.

Ph: 404.876.3302 Ph: 404-420-9900 Ph: 770-427-9862 Ph: 404-486-2900 Ph: 404-527-7200 • Dial 2-1-1

- OR 404-614-1000.
- Text your zip code & need to:
- 898-211.
- Download the free 2-1-1 app from your device's app store (search for 211)
- Search our database online.

County Government Services & Resources:

Walton County GA Government Services Offices (Main)

Walton County Georgia Government Ph: (770) 267-1301 Web: http://www.waltoncountyga.gov/home/

303 South Hammond Drive, Suite 330,

Monroe, GA. 30655

Walton County GA Resources Ph: NA Web:

http://www.waltoncountyga.gov/courts/juvenile

-court/victim-resource-and-referral-guide/

Child Abuse:

Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) Child Protective Center

Ph: 1-855-422-4453

Child Care (Subsidized):

Georgia Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS):

Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/subsidized-child-care-assistance

Church Referral Services:

Please Note:

There are no specific church referral services for Metro Atlanta. However, many Non-Profit organizations in this guide are associated with great churches and can provide guidance for church interests. Please contact for more information.

Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS):

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

300 Georgia Avenue #100 OR

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

Department of Labor (Walton Co GA Unemployment Office / UI):

Georgia Department of Labor (Covington) Ph: (770) 784-2455 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

7249 Industrial Boulevard, N.E. Covington, GA 30014-1499

Domestic Violence:

Georgia Commission on Family Violence
 National Domestic Violence Hotline
 Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault
 1-800-799-7233
 http://www.gcfv.org
 http://www.thehotline.org
 http://www.gnesa.org

Ask an Expert: Kim Washington 404-657-3413 Email: kiwashington@dhr.state.ga.us

Driver's License:

Walton County DDS Office (Between) Web: http://www.dds.ga.gov/index.aspx Ph: (678) 413-8400

1010 Heritage Parkway Between, GA 30655

Financial Assistance & Planning:

Tallatoona Community Action Partnership Ph: 770-817-4666 Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Services_Provided: A Clearinghouse for local, individual and family resources including financial counseling.

Food Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills (Spalding) Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

300 Georgia Avenue #100 OR

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-

877-423-4746

Food Stamps:

Georgia One Call Center (Department of Family & Children Services): Ph: 1-877-423-4746

Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Georgia Compass (Excellent State of Georgia managed online clearinghouse resource.)

Ph: 1-877-423-4746 Web: https://compass.ga.gov/selfservice

Homelessness / Housing Assistance:

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

300 Georgia Avenue #100 OR

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web:

Jobs & Training Resources:

Georgia Department of Labor Ph: (770) 784-2455 Web: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/find_career_centers.htm

(Covington)

7249 Industrial Boulevard, N.E. Covington, GA 30014-1499

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

<u>Legal Assistance:</u>

Legal Services Corporation (US) Georgia Legal Aid (Georgia)

Ph: 202-295-1500 Web: http://www.georgialegalaid.org/

Web: http://www.lsc.gov

Medicaid:

Georgia Department of Community Health

Ph: 1-800-436-7442 Main office: 404-656-4507

Web: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid

Psychological Health Services:

Metro Atlanta Therapist Network:

Note: Web: http://www.matn.org/

This is an awesome Referral Resource for individual Psychological & Holistic Health Care Providers. This service covers the whole Metro Atlanta Area and is free.

However, there is no phone service(s). It is online only.

Walton County Community Services Board (CSB):

Please Note:

Each County has organized a "Community Service Board" (CSB). These Boards serve as a "clearinghouse" for mental health, addictive disease and other Medical resources. Each number listed is for the county of residence and is the best Single Point of Entry for Citizen Airman when seeking resources within their counties.

Advantage Behavioral Health Systems Ph: (770) 267-8302 (Clinic & Appt Lines) Web: http://advantagebhs.org/location-

834 Hwy 11 South OR <u>information.cms</u>

Monroe, GA 30655 1-855-333-9544 (Clinic & Appt Lines)

Services Provided:

Group, Individual, and/or Family Counseling
 Medication Management

• Psychiatric Assessment • Resource Coordination

Nursing Assessment
 Pharmacy Services

Walton County GA Public Health:

(Similar to a CSB. This resource can connect anyone to the right care and the right health care program.)

Walton County Health Department Ph: 770-207-4125 Web:

1404 South Madison Avenue http://publichealthathens.com/wp/clinics/health-

Monroe, GA 30655 departments/walton-county

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Walton County Private Behavioral Health and Addictive Disease Providers:

Metro Atlanta Major Health System Providers:

Atlanta VA Medical Center:

Ph: 404-321-6111

Web: http://www.atlanta.va.gov

Ph: 404-778-7777 or 1-800-753-6679

Web: http://www.emoryhealthcare.org

Grady Health System:

Ph: (404) 616-1000

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.gradyhealth.org/

Web: http://www.northside.com

Welstar Health System:

Ph: 770-956-STAR (7827)

Web: http://www.wellstar.org

Walton County GA Private Behavioral Health Hospitals and Health System Providers:

Please Note:

These are the top 2 Private Service Providers for the county and surrounding areas.

Advantage Behavioral Health Ph: (770) 267-8302 Web: http://advantagebhs.org/location-information.cms

Systems (Clinic & Appt Lines)

834 Hwy 11 South OR

Monroe, GA 30655 1-855-333-9544 (Clinic

& Appt Lines)

Clearview Regional Medical Center Ph: (770) 267-8461 Web: http://www.clearviewregionalmedicalcenter.com/

2151 West Spring St. Monroe, GA 30655

Services Provided:

ALL Medical and Emergency needs
 Adult Addiction Services
 Adult Psychiatric Services
 Youth Services

• Recovering Professionals Services

Rent Assistance:

National: Ph: NA Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

300 Georgia Avenue #100 OR

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Self-help Support Organizations (Community & Nationally based):

Al-Anon / Alateen (Support for friends and family of addicted member):

No Contact number available. Web only contact and Meeting Locator. Many meetings available.

For Georgia: http://ga-al-anon.org

National: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA):

Ph: (404) 525-3178

Web and Meeting Locator: http://www.atlantaaa.org/

Celebrate Recovery (Christ Centered Recovery Programs):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator. MANY meetings available city wide.

Web: http://www.celebraterecovery.com/

Codependents Anonymous (CODA) (Relationship Addiction):

Web Meeting Locator only. Many meetings available.

Ph: (888) 444-2359 {Toll free} Ph: (888) 444-2379 {Spanish toll free}

Web: http://coda.org

DBSA (Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance):

DBSA Helpline: (800) 826-3632

Ph: (404) 355-8815 (Stephen Propst, Director)

Email: info@atlantamoodsupport.com

Web: http://www.atlantamoodsupport.com/index.html

Narcotics Anonymous (NA):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

Web for State of Georgia: http://www.grscna.com/

NAMI (National Alliance of Mental Illness):

NAMI Georgia Helpline: (770) 234-0855 NAMI National Web: https://www.nami.org/ NAMI Georgia Web: http://www.namiga.org/

Sex Addicts Anonymous (SA) (Sex & Pornography addiction):

Ph: 1-800-477-8191

Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (National): https://saa-recovery.org/ Sex Addicts Anonymous Web (Georgia): http://www.saatlanta.org/

Workaholics Anonymous (Work and Performance Addiction):

Web only contact and Meeting Locator:

WA National: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/

WA Atlanta: http://www.workaholics-anonymous.org/index.php/meetings/13-meeting

details?meetingid=a0470000007G0B4AAK

Transportation Assistance:

Web: http://www.needhelppayingbills.com National: Ph: NA

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176 Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

300 Georgia Avenue #100

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

United Way 2-1-1 Program: Ph: 404-527-7200 Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/

Utility (Energy) Assistance:

Need Help Paying Bills: Web: http://www.needhelppavingbills.com Email: info@needhelppayingbills.com Web: http://www.COMPASS.ga.gov

Walton County GA DFCS Office Ph: (770) 207-4176

300 Georgia Avenue #100 OR

Monroe, GA 30655 Georgia One Contact Center: 1-877-423-

4746

Web: http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/ **United Way 2-1-1 Program:** Ph: 404-527-7200

END Walton County

END DOBBINS AIR RESERVE BASE RESOURCE REFERENCE GUIDE